

# Bugra Senocak

## UI/UX Designer

+90 533 128 62 51 [s.buggraa@gmail.com](mailto:s.buggraa@gmail.com) Ankara/Turkey

**Linkedin:** [in/bugrasenocak](https://www.linkedin.com/in/bugrasenocak) **Behance:** [behance/bugrasenocak](https://www.behance.net/bugrasenocak) **Website:** [bugrasenocak.com](https://bugrasenocak.com)

### PROFILE SUMMARY

I'm a UI/UX designer at Artiox. Using Figma, Framer, and After Effects. I gained extensive experience in product development processes by creating original designs. I aimed to take a strategic approach to optimizing the user experience. I focus on contributing to the success of projects by providing creative solutions. I was in an environment where I could improve myself and gain knowledge in product design, and I was directly involved in the processes. Additionally, I share my own work on my Behance account. I'm passionate about making simple, understandable, and clean designs.

### PROFESSIONAL SKILL

Figma	Adobe XD	HTML / CSS
Framer	Adobe Illustrator	MS Office
Adobe After Effects	Adobe Premier Pro	

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Artiox** **March 2023 - Present**  
**UI/UX Designer**

Artiox is an art investment platform. Contributed to the web and app design processes at Artiox. Directly involved in the creation of the auction product and the development of the Artiox landing page. I actively contributed to and gained knowledge at all stages of product development. I restructured and implemented a design system to optimize user experiences. I facilitated the usability of the teams by converting the designs I developed according to the needs of the marketing department into templates.

**Atlas Space** **Jan 2023 - March 2023**  
**UI/UX Designer Intern**

Atlas Space is a VR company. I worked on wireframe studies and the development of mobile applications. I created components and variants in the interface design.

**Any Partners Independent Audit** **March 2022 - Sep 2022**  
**Assistant Auditor**

As an assistant auditor, I prepared the annual reports of the companies. I have provided improvements to the Excel formats used.

### PROJECTS

#### Artiox Landing Page

- I undertook the design process for the Artiox Landing page project. ([tr.artiox.com](https://tr.artiox.com))

#### Artiox Auction Project

- I took an active role in all processes of the online Artiox Auction product.

#### Design Projects

- [@behance.net/bugrasenocak](https://www.behance.net/bugrasenocak)

### EDUCATION

#### Gazi University | 2017 - 2022

Business Administration - 3.32 / 4 GPA

### LANGUAGES

#### Turkish

Native

#### English

B2